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Legislative File No:  2007-0123 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator  
 
DATE: February 22, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Appointments of Citizen Representatives to the Liquor Technical Review Committee 
 
 
City Council at its November 29, 2006 meeting adopted Resolution RES0412-2006 creating the Liquor 
Technical Review Committee.  The membership of the Committee was established to include two (2) 
Citizen Representatives.   
 
Candidate questionnaires were submitted to Council at their regular business meeting on February 14, 
2007.  City Council made the following nominations: 
 

• Mr. Michael Kaszubski 
• Ms. Jennifer Stein 
• Mr. Gerard Verschueren 
 

Pursuant to Article VII, Section .01 (b) (ii) voting shall take place at least two weeks after the meeting at 
which nominations were made.  Following the vote, please remember Council will need to adopt the 
resolution. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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